From: Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: 30 June 2023 11:41

To: Daniel Casas <daniel.casas@edf-feph.org>

Cc: Laureys Benjamin <Benjamin.Laureys@minsoc.fed.be>; Duchenne Véronique
<Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: RE: Meeting Brussels Aiport Friday 30th June 10.30h

OK, trés bonne réunion, je pense.

Manifestement Charlotte et Anca en sont sorties contentes.

L'important a notre niveau est que les problemes identifiés par des voyageurs soient transmis vers le
BDF (info@bdf.belgium.be) qui fera le lien vers Benjamin : pour que le groupe de travail puisse en
assurer le suivi vers William et Lara.

Nous recevrons le rapport de William, mais j'ai des notes assez complétes si nécessaire.

Bonne journée

Olivier

From: Magritte Olivier

Sent: Friday 30 June 2023 9:55

To: 'Daniel Casas' <daniel.casas@edf-feph.org>

Cc: Laureys Benjamin <Benjamin.Laureys@minsoc.fed.be>; Duchenne Véronique
<Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: RE: Meeting Brussels Aiport Friday 30th June 10.30h

Hello Daniel
Charlotte Aelbrecht, vice president of the BDF asked to take part to the meeting in last minute.
William Costermans added her in the Teams meeting. | guess she will react from scratch.

For myself, | will explain who are the “actors” at Belgian level : BDF & National High Council of the
persons with disabilities (CSNPH) and the role of the BDF as transmission between EDF and CSNPH. It
will be 2 minutes.

My colleague Benjamin Laureys from the secretariat of the National High Council will explain how
the CSNPH is working with Brussels Airport.

| never met M. Costermans, but | hear that he is a very positive actor on these topic.
See you in a few minutes.

Kind regards
Olivier
04701314 36

From: Daniel Casas <daniel.casas@edf-feph.org>

Sent: Thursday 29 June 2023 16:56

To: Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>

Cc: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>
Subject: RE: Meeting Brussels Aiport Friday 30th June 10.30h

Hi Olivier,

Regarding the structure of tomorrow’s meeting this is what | have in mind:
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- Daniel Casas (EDF) — Introduction and explain the initiative of the letter in the context of the
EU Presidency (250 pwd coming to Brussels for General Assembly and other events).

- Gunta Anca (EDF VP) — Explain the main concerns we have in Brussels Aiport and our recent
experience.

- Olivier Magritte (BDF) — TBD

- Reaction from Brussels Aiport

- Daniel Casas (EDF) — Explain the policy context the initiative, our campaign on passenger
rights and propose next steps (visit to Brussels Aiport for awareness raising and provide
contact person for PRM related matters in the airport.

As you will see, the goal is to tell them that with the upcoming presidency of the council we will have
many events (including the General Assembly with more than 250 pwd traveling to Belgium from all
over Europe) and that we expect Brussels Aiport to have the right system in place. We can inquiry
about present and future initiatives and, at the end, ask them reconsider the possibility of a field
visit to know how they work on the matter (was an idea that was discussed with them in the past,
which never happened) and know who the contact person would be for any logistic concern we’d
have in the future.

Regarding the structure, let me know what you prefer, or if you want to take the lead in any of the
proposed points.

Best,

From: Magritte Olivier <Qlivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: 22 June 2023 13:57

To: Daniel Casas <daniel.casas@edf-feph.org>

Cc: Duchenne Véronique <Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>
Subject: RE: Meeting Brussels Aiport Friday 30th June 10.30h

Dear Daniel

| will take part in this Teams meeting about Brussels Airport for the BDF. There will be
representatives from the Belgian National Council as well. | don’t think there will be a member of the
Board of the BDF.

Kind regards

Olivier Magritte
+3247013 14 36
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From: Daniel Casas <daniel.casas@edf-feph.org>

Sent: Thursday 22 June 2023 11:34

To: Magritte Olivier <Qlivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>; Duchenne Véronique
<Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: Meeting Brussels Aiport Friday 30th June 10.30h

Dear Olivier and Véronique,
| hope you are doing well.

As you might have seen, William Costermans, from Brussels Aiport, has written to us for a
meeting the 30 June at 10.30h.

Before replying | wanted to ask whether you will also be attending. From our side, it would
be Gunta Anca (EDF VP) and myself.

Thank you very much and have a lovely day.

Daniel Casas Ballester (he/him)

o Accessibility Officer | European Disability Forum
LL.'J' Avenue des Arts 7-8, B-1210 Bruxelles
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Phone: + 32 (0) 23 29 00 55
E-mail: daniel.casas@edf-feph.org
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